No. FCA(Suket)/ “.\\)A%

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the / MAR 202

from: CCF (T) Mandi. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF H.P. Shimla.

Subject: - Diversion of 0.8700 ha. of forest land in favour of BBMB
Sundernagar for the construction of Hyd.ro Elect.ric
Power Project Baggi (2x21 MW) within the jurisdiction
of Suket Forest Divisions, District Mandi H.P. (Online
Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/144511/2021).

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to Regional Office Shimla, HP File No.
FC/HPB/01/134/2022 dated 16.02.2023 on the subject cited above.

In this context, DFO Suket has intimated that user agency
has submitted that the reply w.r.t. point No. I will be completed only if total area
involved in the diversion is rectified on the PARIVESH Portal i.e. all the components of
non-forest land will be added in PARA B-2.4 on PARIVESH Portal after changing the
total area for diversion as per below mentioned detail:

Details of land uploaded on the portal:

1. Forest land:- 0.8700 ha.
2. Non-Forest Land:-0.1701 ha.
Total Land:- 1.0401 ha.

Details of Forest and Non-Forest land involved in the project to be updated as
per components on Non-Forest Land:-

1. Forest land;- 0.8700 ha.

2. Non-Forest land:-18.5 ha. With all the components under non-forest land.
Total land involved in project/diversion:- 19.37 ha.

Hence, User Agency requested to change the total area
involved in the project/diversion from 1.0401 to 19.37 ha. On the PARIVESH Portal so

that all the components of non-forest land could be added in PARA B-2.4 on the
PARIVESH Portal (copy Attached).

. This is for favour kind information & further necessary
action please.

Encls: As Above.

Ché%nservator of Forests,7
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Forest Circle, Mandi, HP
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Dated Mandi, the/] 3 MAR 2023 ‘lﬂb

Copy forwarded to DFO Suket w.r.t. his office memo No. 12003 dated

09.03.2023 for information.
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